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Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
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‘Milly Southworth'
FW: NALC launches Star Council Awards

From: Isabelle Risner <Isabelle.Risner@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of CornwallALC Enquiries

Sent: 01 March 2022 11:20

To: CornwallALC Enquiries <enquiries@cornwallalc.org.uk>; Sarah Mason <Sarah.Mason@cornwall.gov.uk>
Subject: NALC launches Star Council Awards

TO ALL CALC MEMBERS

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

The National Association of Local Councils (NALC) has launched the Star Council Awards 2022, as part of its work to

recognise the achievements of the local (parish and town) council sector.

More details about the long-running awards which celebrate the positive impact local councils, councillors, young

councillors, clerks and county associations make on their communities, can be found

at www.nalc.gov.uk/starcouncilawards . The winners will be announced at an online awards ceremony later this

year.

The deadline for entries is 27 May 2022

Many thanks
Isabelle Risner

Assistant County Officer

Cornwall Association of Local Councils
Unit 1/1a Riverside House

Heron Way

Newham

Truro TR1 2XN

Cornwall

Telephone : 01872 326968
Work Mobile : 07504 685407

email: enquiries@cornwallalc.org.uk
URL: www.cornwallalc.org.uk
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